( ) Mewar University, Gangrar, Chittorgarh, Rajasthan.
6 Mewar University, Central Library

T S

Mewar University

Knowledge to Wisdom

Open Access/Free Library e-resources
Search Engines/Databases/Institutional Repositories

Librelexts-

LibreTexts libraries

chemistry.

S.No. | Resource Description Link
L. » Zendy open database provides over | https://zendy.io/subscribe
Research o :
. 37 million open access articles.
Library
Zendy Research Library
2. * Open access textbooks in https://chem.libretexts.org

Theses and Dissertations

Open Access Theses and Dissertations

theses and dissertations.

3. : * Library of over 70,000 free eBooks. | https://www.gutenberg.org
pro_lget re * No registration required.
e * Unlimited access.
GUtQDbQT’g Project Gutenberg
4. . https: .
Open Access Indexes over 73 lakhs graduate ps://oatd.org




NDUTD

Networked Digital Library of Theses
and Dissertations (NDLTD)

Database of over 60 lakhs e-theses
and dissertations.

http://search.ndltd.org

6. Database of over 15 lakh e-theses https://www.ebsco.com/produc
( ) and dissertations. ts/research-databases/ebsco-
E B S C open-dissertations
EBSCO Open Dissertations
7. Database of over 25 lakhs theses https://www.proquest.com/?def
P l'OQUCSt and dissertations. aultdiss=true
ProQuest Dissertation and Theses
Open
8. Free access to selected titles. https://www.bookbub.com/ebo
B 00 k B U b Collection of contemporary reads. | ok-deals/free-ebooks
9. . Collection of over 30 lakhs free https://onlinebooks.library.upe
The Onlllle BOOkS Page eBooks. nn.edu
10. Simply register with free account. | https://www.ereadernewstoday

Ereader News Today

Free access to selected titles.

Ccom




11.

FREE BOOQKSY

Simply register with free account.

Free access to selected titles.

https://www.freebooksy.com

AWritten Word Media Company Free Booksy
12. v Access to over 1 lakh free eBooks. | https://www.smashwords.com/
r 1 - shelves/home/1/free/any
[ Smashwords
your ebook. your way.
Smashwords
13. Access to over 50,000 free eBooks. | https://manybooks.net
Manybooks
14. Collection of diverse learning e- https://www.read.gov/books/
llnn AIIY“BR ARy resources such as
OF CONGRESS books/journals/maps/films/etc.. https://www.loc.gov/collections
Library of Congress (World digital /world-digital-library/about-
library) this-collection/
15. . Collection of free e-books for https://openlibrary.org
EEZILIBRARY reading
Open Library
16. Collection of over 8000 free e- www.readprint.com

4

READ
PRINT

ReadPrint

books.




17. AUTHE MA Collection of free e-books. https://www.authorama.com
Authorama
18. o Collection of hundreds of classic https://www.pagebypagebooks.
“ Page By Page Books free e-books. com
Pagebypagebooks
19, | —— Library of millions of free e-books, | https://archive.org
l l | | software, movies, websites, music,
and more.
Internet archive
20. ¢ . Collection of over 2000 free classic | http://www.bibliomania.com
b l bl 10 m a ” .Ia books, along with reference books,
biographies, religious text,
Bibliomania contemporary article, etc.
21. . . Free public domain audiobooks. https://librivox.org
LibriVox
free public domain audiobooks
Librivox
22, Open access collection of historical | http:/www.perseus.tufts.edu/h

E

Perseus Digital library

texts and images.

opper/




23. COMMONS Collection of free thousands of https://oercommons.org
@@ R = et open resources.
OER Commons
24, Over 300 open access journals https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com
WILEY Onlne Ly
Wiley online library
25. Open access to 1389942 theses from | https://www.dart-
585 Universities in 29 European europe.org/basic-search.php
countries.
26. ) Repository of theses awarded by https://etheses.whiterose.ac.uk/
- White Rose the Universities of Sheffield, Leeds, | view/
Libraries and York
White Rose eTheses Online
27. Collection of over 150 million open | https://www.base-search.net

Bielefeld academic search engine

access documents.




28.

<

Digital Commons Network

Collection of full-text scholarly
articles from different disciplines

http://network.bepress.com

29. Internet-based bibliographic and | https://eric.ed.gov
L SN E RI‘ full-text database of education
v . research and information.
Institute of Education Sciences
Education resources information
center
30. Collection of over 18 million https://www.hathitrust.org
HathiTrust ‘g) digitized books, and publications.
HathiTrust Digital Library
31. - Over 91 million Open Access https://www.scienceopen.com
SCIence .C0om articles and article records.
ScienceOPEN.com
32. Over 10 million free books https://www.google.com/google

(Google Books

GOOGLE Books

available for users to read and
download.

books/about/free books.html




33. |- Database of 267 million scholarly | https://core.ac.uk
~V 7 literature.
L CORE
CORE (COnnecting REpositories)
35. - Database of over 13000 open access | https://doaj.org
GLOBAL Journals
TRUSTED
DIRECTORY OF OPEN ACCESS
JOURNALS
34. S Free access to 1,94,207 titles on https://www.biodiversitylibrar
-’-‘._-“‘--- -_‘- | ”‘ I I ” biodiversity knowledge. y.org
Biodiversity Heritage Library
Biodiversity Heritage Library
3s. Provides 1339704 research papers | https://www.ssrn.com/index.cf
’ zw from 1559179 researchers in 70 m/en/
disciplines.
Social Science Research Network
36. Free full-text archive of life https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/

y N

WCPubMed Central®

Pubmed Central

sciences and biomedical journal
literature at the U.S. NIH/NLM.

97 Lakh articles are archived in
PMC.

pmc/




37.

. Europe PMC

Europe Pubmed Central

Over 95 Lakh free full-text articles.

Search and read 43.6 million
publications, preprints and other
documents.

https://europepmec.org/search?
query=SRC%3A%2a%20AN
D%20%28HAS FT%3AY %2

9&page=1

38. | . Collection of free PDF books of https://www.pdfbooksworld.co
PDFBooksWorld different genres. m

PDFBooksWorld

39. | Digital repository of The University | https://digital.lib.washington.e
ResearchWorks Archlve of Washington. du/researchworks/
‘ Collection of Dissertations, theses,

ResearchWorks Archive manuscripts, etc.

40. Theses collection (2501), annual https://dspace.ncl.res.in/xmlui/
reports, NCL publications, etc.

CSIR NCL Digital Repository

41. An open dataset covering 174m https://explore.openaire.eu

OpenAIRE  EXPLORE

OpenAIRE

publications, 60m research data,
407Kk research software items, from
129k data sources, linked to 3m
grants and 204k organizations.




42.

RCAR

Registry of Open Access Repositories

(ROAR)

Database of open access
institutional repositories including
dissertations and theses.

https://roar.eprints.org

Library Hub Discover

Search a database of 203 UK and
Irish academic, national &
specialist library catalogues.

https://discover.libraryhub.jisc
.ac.uk

- Library Hub Discoverer
44. Provides open access to 7,00,000 https://www.opengrey.eu/searc
m 0 p EN G R EY bibliographical references of grey | h/request?q=doctype:(U%20-
literature (paper) produced in %20Thesis
Europe, including doctoral
OPEN GREY dissertations.
45. Catalogue of digital resources from | https://oaister.on.worldcat.org/
OAI S te r different institutions and includes | discovery
Find the pea rls many recent theses.
OAlster
46. Over 78500 open access peer- https://www.doabooks.org

directory of

books

Directory of Open Access Books
(DOAB)

reviewed academic books




47. 138,676 open access articles. https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/sear
I E E E Xp l O r em ch/sear.chr-esult.isr.)?co.ntentTv
pe=periodicals&highlight=true
&returnType=SEARCH&mat
chPubs=true&openAccess=tru
IEEE XPLORE e&returnFacets=ALL
48. . Collection of Journal Articles, https://zorotic.com/index.php/i
Z O r‘ O t]_ C Theses and Dissertations, Books, ndex
Online Library etc.
Zorotic Online Library
49. . l o . Discover over 5000 Journals, Books | https://www.emerald.com/insig
eImeraiC lnSIght & Case Studies. ht/search?q=nanotechnology&
Discover Journals, Books & Case Studies openAccess=true&p=1
Emerald Insight
50. Over 124,000 articles, and 1300 https://www.springernature.co
SPRI N G E R LI N K books available for open access. m/gp/open-research/journals-
books/journals
Springer Link
51. Visit free resources section to get http://www.manupatrafast.in

[/ manupatra’

Manupatra

parliament updates, articles, etc.




S2. Quick search for chemical https://pubchem.ncbi.nlm.nih.g
information from authoritative oV
PublClhem
Search over 117 million
compounds.
PubChem Option to draw chemical
structures.
53. Provides 177995 open access https://journals.sagepub.com/a
articles. ction/doSearch?field1=AllField
Sa ge J o U rn a | s &textl=+&publication=+&Pp
ub=&access=18
Sage Journals
54. _‘_“m e, Open access research journals, https://ni§cpr.res.in/periodicals
abstracting journals, popular /researchjournals
N S\\PR science magazines, newsletters,
popular science books, etc.
CSIR NIScPR
55. Quality-assured, global Directory https://v2.sherpa.ac.uk/opendo

OpenDOAR

of Open Access Repositories
COUNTRY-WISE.

ar/search.html




56.

B BM

BioMed Central

Over 280 open access journals in
the area of biosciences.

https://www.biomedcentral.co
m/journals

57. Repository of Online Newspaper https://onlinenewspapers.com/i
0n|inenewsnaners_com Directory for the World. ndex.shtml
onlinenewspapers.com

58. Online library of open access books | https:/library.oapen.org/disco

e n ver?query=
Open Access
OAPEN

59. Free open-access online database of | https://medpix.nlm.nih.gov/ho
teaching cases, medical images, and | me
clinical topics, textual metadata,
and integrating images including
over 9,000 topics, 12,000 patient
case scenarios, and nearly 59,000
images.

60. Database of African Theses and https://datad.aau.org/home

DATAD-R

DATAD-R

Dissertations-Research.




61.

Shesedh
ISP
TS goungocu

a reservoir of Indian theses

A reservoir of over 5 lakh theses,
and 13 thousand synopses.

https://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac
.in

Shodhganga
62. Repository of HKU Scholar’s. https://hub.hku.hk/advanced-
search?location=thesis
. The HKU Scholars Hub
The HKU Scholar’s Hub
63. e @2 Open access journals and eBooks. | https://about.jstor.org/oa-and-
JSTOR
JSTOR
64. Over 9 lakhs open access research | https://academic.oup.com/sear
O X F O R D articles and 40,000 review articles. | ch-
ACADEMIC results?fl SitelID=191&Search
SourceType=1&access openac
Oxford Academic cess=true&access free=true
65. Gateway to 18 open access https://www.rsc.org/journals-

S
w

Royal Society of Chemistry (RSC)

ROYAL SOCIETY
OF CHEMISTRY

journals.

books-databases/about-
journals/opena/




66. R Over 80000 open access articles. https://www.cambridge.org/cor
ulm CAM Bl{l D GE e/publications/open-access
&V UNIVERSITY PRESS
Cambridge University Press
(Cambridge Core)
67. Open access unpublished preprints | https://www.cambridge.org/en

c

Cambridge
Open Engage

from ChemRxiv, Mathematics in
Industry Reports (MIIR), and

gage/coe/public-dashboard

APSA preprints.
Cambridge Open Engage
68. ChemRxiv is a free submission, https://chemrxiv.org/engage/ch
Chem distribution, and archive service emrxiv/public-dashboard
for unpublished preprints in
chemistry and related areas.
Chemistry Archive
69. Hosting the reports produced by https://www.cambridge.org/en

Mathem

aties in Industry Renors

Mathematics in Industry Reports

(MIIR)

numerous study groups with
Industry that take place around the
world.

Fully searchable, and free access.
Not a peer reviewed publication.

gage/miir/public-dashboard

70.

2

S —.

AIP
Publishing

AIP Publishing

11 fully open access journals.

https://publishing.aip.org/reso
urces/researchers/open-
science/open-access/




71.

Taylor & Francis
an informa business

Taylor & Francis Group’s

364 open access journals.

https://www.tandfonline.com/o
penaccess/openjournals

72.

Repository of Over 1400 fully open

https://www.sciencedirect.com/

‘ 2N R ScienceDirect access publications. browse/journals-and-
k L 3.3 million articles are open access. | books?accessType=openAccess
&accessType=containsOpenAc
Science Direct cess
73. - 28 fully open access journals. https://publishingsupport.iopsc
I o PS C I e n C e ience.iop.org/publishing-
support/journals/?access=full
IOP Science
74. Free-to-access prepublication https://preprints.apsanet.org/e
( apsa PREPRINTS platform dedicated to early ngage/apsa/public-dashboard
AMERICAN POLITICAL . ‘e .
y SCIENCE ASSOCIATION research outputs in political science
and related disciplines.
APSA preprints Not a peer reviewed publication.
75. Database of over 6000 journals https://mjl.clarivate.com/searc

(3 Clarivate

Clarivate Master Journal List

listed in DOAJ

h-results




76.

5% CellPress

19 fully open access journals.

https://www.cell.com/open-
access

Cell Press

77. 7 fully open access journals. https://peerj.com/about/public

r\_J ations/

PeerJ

78. x . 230 fully open access journals. https://www.frontiersin.org/jou
& frontiers rmals
Frontiers

79. Ny - 14 fully open access journals. https://plos.org/your-journal-
PLOS options/
PLOS

80. 32 fully open access journals. https://www.openlibhums.org/s

O\H

The Open Library of Humanities
(OLH)

ite/who-we-are/




81.

]11[ ubiquity press

open scholarship

Ubiquity Press

43 fully open access journals.

Open access publisher of peer-
reviewed academic journals, books,
and next-generation institutional
repositories.

https://www.ubiquitypress.com
/site/journals/

82. Peer-reviewed open access articles | https://karger.com/pages/journ
in health sciences. al-
Over 40 fully open access journals. | portfolio?r=1&type=openacces
s|/freeaccess
Karger Open Access
83. < ‘ Publish reviewed Preprints. https://elifesciences.org/magazi
Foelif e
',_- e I e ne
eLife
84. . | 12 fully open access journals. https://scipost.org/?tab=journa
Sci
Scipost
8S. Consortium of open access https://simonxix.github.io/schol

Scholarled

ScholarLed

publishers (meson press, Mattering
Press, punctum books, Open Book
Publishers, mediastudies.press, and
African Minds).

arled_catalogue/all press.nbco
nvert.html




86.

SCIEA,0

Scientific Electronic Library Online SCiELO Data

Multidisciplinary repository for
research data from articles
submitted and approved for
publication, already published in
SciELO Network journals or
deposited in SciELO Preprints.

https://scielo.org/en/

87.

@)

Medi ArXiv

MediArXiv

Free, community-led digital archive
for media, film, and
communication research.

https://mediarxiv.com

88.

Preprints Repository Servér for India

IndiaRxiv

Preprints repository server of India
(Arts, Applied science, COVID-19,
Formal science, Humanities,
Natural science, and
Interdisciplinary studies)

http://web.archive.org/web/202
21128120528/https://ops.iihr.re
s.in/index.php/IndiaRxiv

89.

| RATING - - ) _
African Book collective

Digital library of full access ebooks.

https://ebooks.africanbookscoll
ective.com/cgi-bin/koha/opac-
search.pl?q=Science%2C+Tec
hnology%?2C+Medicine&limit
=&idx=su%2Cwrdl




90. Open access books and journals in | https:/mitpress.mit.edu/open-
science, technology, art, social access-at-mit-press/journals/
| | | | science, and design. https://mitpress.mit.edu/open-
access-at-mit-press/books/
MIT Press Direct
91. ) Open access publisher of academic | https://www.openbookpublishe
O p - B o) Ok [@ﬂ research in the Humanities and rs.com/books
Publishers & Social Sciences.
Open Book Publishers
92. = World’s most comprehensive https://www.wipo.int/reference
source of data on the intellectual /en/
property (IP) system, as well as of
empirical studies, reports and
factual information on IP.
93. Project MUSE gives you online https://muse.jhu.edu/browse/tit
PR(I?/IJIS(S:E' @ access to books and journals in the |les/all?browse_view_type=list
humanities and social sciences from | &limit content type=journal#l
over 200 of the world’s most imit_access=valid
Project Muse distinguished university presses
and scholarly societies.
94. Repository of Research in https://shodhgangotri.inflibnet.
s d n Progress/Synopses ac.in/simple-
\gangotri MRPs/PDFs/Emeritus Fellowship | search?query=&go=

Shodh Gangotri




9s. Sci News and analysis about science https://www.scidev.net/global/
d technology.
Dev an
MNet
SciDevNet
96. Gateway to the Best Science News https://www.scicentral.com
- S .
Sci(entral ourees
SciCentral
97. A Free Library of Hindi, Marathi, https://epustakalay.com/book/6
T T Sanskrit, and Bengali Books. 938-mahakavi-nirala-by-
g é vishwambharnath-upadhyay/
epustakalay
98. Free textbooks on IT, Engineering, | https://bookboon.com/en/categ
b O o k b o O Business, and Economics. ories
access
BookBoon
99. Provides information about various | https://eparlib.nic.in

X0/ PARLIAMENT OF INDIA
m LOK SABHA
= DIGITAL LIBRARY

Parliament Digital Library

parliamentary documents of Lok
Sabha, the House of People.




100.

Collection of millions of books,
maps, patents, stamps, newspapers,
and sound recordings.

https://www.bl.uk/research/

101. Source of high-quality information | https://unesdoc.unesco.org/libr
on UNESCO activities. ary
8 UNESCO Digital
Library
102. First index of content on the World | http://www.vlib.org
Wide Web.
The WWW Virtual Library
103. Digital library collection of over https://agora.researchdlife.org/

G OR

AGORA

free 6000 journals and 1400 books
in the fields of food and
agriculture.

content/journals?sortDescendi
ng=false&showSortByTitle=tr
ue&showSortBy=false&valuel
=Journal&v=journals&sortFie
Id=sortTitle&optionl=content
Type&facetOptions=51&value
51=%22accesstype free%22&f
acetNames=accesstype facet&
optionS1=accesstype facet&op
eratorS1=AND




Digital library collection of over

https://portal.research4life.org/

104. free 20000 journals and 4900 books | content/journals?sortDescendi
[ e S e a r ( h 4 from Hinari, AGORA, OARE, ng=false&showSortByTitle=tr
G ) ARDI, and GOALL ue&showSortBy=false&valuel
=Journal&v=journals&sortFie
Id=sortTitle&optionl=content
Type&facetOptions=51&value
Research for life 51=%22accesstype free%22&f
acetNames=accesstype facet&
optionS1=accesstype facet&op
eratorS1=AND
105. * Free access to 5,000 learning https://policy-
P 0 Ll C Y 8 resources. practice.oxfam.org/resources/
7UR PRACTICE
OXFAM Policy and Practice
106. * 10664 free e-books in 709 http://www.e-
@ E_Books Directo ry categories. booksdirectory.com
E-Books Directory
107. * Free legal ebooks. http://www.getfreeebooks.com

@etres

getfreeebooks




108. Links to Free Computer, https://freecomputerbooks.com
FreecomputerBOOKS.com Mathematics, Technical Books all
over the World.
FreeComputerBooks.com
109. Collection of Darwin’s publication | http://darwin-
D ARW I N 0 N L I N E (Books — Articles & Printed letters | online.org.uk/contents.html
— Published Manuscripts)
Darwin Online
110. 79 free ebooks. https://www.baen.com/allbooks
/category/index/id/2012?page=
1&pageSize=20&filter=release
date&dir=DESC&hideBundl
o BAEN es=0&hideEarcs=0
111. Over 1000 free eBooks. https://brill.com/browse?submi
Fa ttedFilterId=by-
-~ access&pubschedule 3=publis
3 B R I L L hed&level=parent&pageSize=1
0&pubschedule 1=upcoming&
BRILL pubschedule 2=new&sort=dat
edescending&access 7=free&a
ccess 8=open
112. Free Engineering PDF Books, https://engineeringbookspdf.co

N

Engineering Books PDF

Technical Books, Manuals, Word
Templates Excel Templates,
PowerPoint Presentations, etc.

m




113. — Over 250 open access textbooks. https://milneopentextbooks.org
L\/ LNE /browse-by-subject/
__OPEN %)
TEXTBOOKS _ }iine Open
Textbooks
114. Free to download Journal articles | https://www.ias.ac.in/Publicati
and free ebooks. ons/e-Books/
Indian Academy of Sciences
115. Database of Free Medical Journals. | http://www.freemedicaljournal
ﬁm s.com
3l 5.0
-
-
Free Medical Journal
116. » _ Books based on NPTEL courses https://drive.google.com/file/d/
(.;- N I)‘ I ‘E L (Video/Web content). 1BddheYCcASRY-
y suMs3APXFAHguNQST3P/vie
w
NPTEL
117. Online educational resources for https://oercommons.org/hubs/

THE NATIONAL SCIENCE DICITAL LIBRARY

The National Science Digital Library

teaching and learning, with focus
on ‘STEM” disciplines.

NSDL




118. oo ' National Digital Repository of https://www.egyankosh.ac.in
eGyanKosh digital learning resources
SR AWLAC O WS developed by the Open and
Distance Learning Institutions in
eGyanKosh the country.
119. - - Repository of Open access peer http://www.bioline.org.br/jour
B 1 a I ine reviewed bioscience journals nals
Iinternational published in developing countries.
Bioline International
120. Dissemination of Educational https://cec.nic.in/cec/swayampr
s programmes through broadcast as | abha
@ well as non-broadcast modes.
Consortium for Educational
Communication
121. | . L 62 open access Journals. https://bioinfopublication.org/
Q L/;[()[IZf() Publications™ mges/iournals.php?id=c0pen
Bioinfo Publications
122. Open access publications (Al https://aaai.org/aaai-

//A Association for the Advancement

of Artificial Intelligence

Association for the advancement of
Artificial Intelligence

Magazine, and Conference/
Symposium proceedings)

publications/

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com
/journal/23719621




123.

B OKG

Open Knowledge Gateway
(Shri Hansa Mehta Library, MS
University Baroda)

Repository of Dissertations, theses,
open access journals, manuscripts,
eBooks, and others.

http://okgw.hmlibrary.ac.in:80
85/0KGWnew/chemistry.aspx

124. . Free chemical structure database | http://www.chemspider.com
Chemsplder providing structure search access
S hiandish RestiIST to over 100 million structures from
St S A hundreds of data sources.
Chem Spider
125. Access to IMF’s books, working https://www.elibrary.imf.org
I M F e LI B R A RY papers, periodicals, data and
statistical tools.
IMF eLibrary
126. 75,104,093 free eBooks. https://www.pdfdrive.com/cate
PDFDRIVE i
PDF DRIVE
127. Union catalogue of University http://intl.riss.kr

RIIISS| International

—

—

RISS International

libraries in South Korea.

Over 19 million publications
(articles, theses, books, serials, and
research reports).




128. MIT Institutional repository of MIT http://dspace.mit.edu
(peer-reviewed articles, workin
Libraries | Dspace@MIT papers, technical reports, thesesg,
and more.)
Dspace@MIT
129. Institutional repository of IIM http://dspace.iimk.ac.in/xmlui/
DSPACE @ IIMK [EREEEEEES
Dspace@IIM Kozhikode
130. Contains details of over 16500 https://opac.acer.edu.au/IDP_d
books, conference papers, articles, | rie/index.html
and reports on diverse aspects of
international education from
Database of research on International publishers in Australia and abroad.
Education
131. Collection on medical publications. | https://www.cochranelibrary.c
- Cochrane om
. Library
Cochrane Library
132. Full text records of over 100 https://etds.ncl.edu.tw/cgi-

N TAIWAN

National Digital Library
of Theses and Dissertations in Taiwan

universities/institutions in Taiwan.

bin/gs32/gsweb.cgi/ccd=ykdEe
g/webmge?mode=Dbasic




133.

RAATRTF MM TR EHE

University Library for Agricultural and Life Sciences, the University of Tokyo

University Library of for Agriculture

and Life Sciences, the University of
Tokyo

Doctoral dissertations of
Agriculture and Life Science
discipline.

https://www.lib.a.u-
tokvo.ac.jp/en/user-
guide/usematerials/how-to-
search-material/dissertation/

134. Doctoral dissertations of Japanese | https://irdb.nii.ac.jp/en
institutional repositories.
I RD B FIRWRYAY P T=-9A=2 Full texts are also available.
Institutional Repositories DataBase
Institutional Repositories DataBase
(IRDB)
13S. Japanese doctoral dissertations https://ndlsearch.ndl.go.jp/en/
N D |_ S E A R C |—| after September 1923.
European and American doctoral
NATIONAL DIET LIBRARY, JAPAN dissertations primarily of science
and technology fields since the late
National Diet Library (NDL) Japan 1950s.
136. Doctoral dissertations held by NDL | https://ci.nii.ac.jp/d/?l=en

c . N I I Dissertations

CiNii Dissertations

Japan and institutional repositories
in Japan.




137.

N2
[r Free-Ebooks.net

Read Anywhere, Anytime.

Free-Ebooks.net

Free eBooks on different genera.

https://www.free-
ebooks.net/#gs.5a93je

138.

Provides access to free eBooks in

https://nap.nationalacademies.

Sciences
NATIONAL Engineering science, engineering, and medicine. | org/topic/?browse=1
AC A D E M l E S Médicine
National Academies Press,
Washington, DC
139. New Zealand educational theses https://www.educationcounts.g
' EDUCATION from 1961 compiled by the New ovt.nz/topics/bes/images/nz-
Co U N T S Zealand Council for Educational education-theses-database/nz-
Research. education-theses-database
New Zealand Educational Theses
Database
140. Free repository of almost 1 million | https://trove.nla.gov.au
T R 0 v E Australian theses and some New
e — Zealand theses.
Trove
141. Repository of theses, book, https://digitalnz.org/nzresearc

NZ RESEARCH

(NZ Research) Digital NZ

conference papers, working papers,
etc.

h




142.

Government
of Canada

i

Open access to Canadian digital
theses and dissertations.

https://library-
archives.canada.ca/eng/service
s/services-
libraries/theses/Pages/theses-

Theses Canada canada.aspx
143. &ONe, Repository of Academic https://swepub.kb.se
® - blicati t Swedish
= m: pu. 1ca-1f)ns at Swedis
Crox® universities.
L
SwePub
144. ) Open access repository for research | https://openarchive.ki.se/xmlui
- Karolinska published at Karolinska Institutet. |/
- Institutet
Karolinska Institutet Open Archive
145. Repository of Swedish doctoral https://www.ub.lu.se/en/find/re
theses. search-publications-and-
student-papers?q=find/theses
UNIVERSITY
LUND UNIVERSITY LIBRARY
146. Database of 85279 finished https://www.dissertations.se

dissertations.se

Dissertations.se

dissertations from Sweden.
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allla.c Sllal]l asals
asisilly @glall
.\\‘—-_, King Abdullah University of

Science and Technology

The KAUST Research Repository

Repository of Theses and
Dissertations.

https://library.kaust.edu.sa/rep
ository

148. Open archive portal compiling the | https://dumas.ccsd.cnrs.fr
o o board-approved works of graduate
j\ D U AS students.
55034 full text documents.
DUMAS
149. Distribution and reproduction of | http://www.diffusiontheses.fr
@_ Universite all authorized French university
de Lille PhD theses in paper, microfilm and
electronic format.
National Center for the reproduction
of PhD Theses.
150. Digital collection of doctoral theses | https://www.tesisenred.net
Tesis Doctorals en Xarxa presented at some Spanish
&, p . universities. https://biblioteca.uoc.edu/en/se
hizpe:/iwww tosisenred.net arch-the-digital-collection-by-
field/collection/TDX-Tesis-
TDX (Tesis Doctorals en Xarxa) Doctorals-en-Xarxa/
151. Contains theses from various https://dialnet.unirioja.es/tesis

® Dialnet

Dialnet (University of La Rioja)

Spanish universities that are
accessible online.




152.

' GOBUERNO MINISTERIO
DE UNIVERSIDADES

TESEQO: Doctoral Theses Databases

Doctoral Theses Databases.

https://www.educacion.gob.es/t
eseo/irGestionarConsulta.do

153. Catalogue of dissertations covering | https://disseng.com/#gsc.tab=0
DissE ng.com all aspects of modern science.
DissEng.com
154. Large-scale digital library project. https://www.cervantesvirtual.com/
BIBLIOTECA VIRTUAI
MIGUEL DE CERVANTES
Miguel de Cervantes Virtual Library
(University of Alicante in Alicante,
Spain)
155. Institutional repository for http://www.diva-
\ Ik research publications and student | Rortal.org/smash/search.jsf?dswid=
, theses written at 50 universities and 2362
research institutions of
DiVA-Academic Archive Online Scandinavian region.
156. /.j Online digital library of https://www.rcaap.pt
—~ Doctoral/Masters dissertations and
m theses completed in Portuguese

RCAAP

universities.




157.

A
adlly

Netherlands Research Portal

A comprehensive and open dataset
of research information covering 3
million publications, 500,000
research data, 100 research
software items, from 48 data
sources, linked to 3000 grants and
900 organizations.

https://netherlands.openaire.eu

158. 51,774 Ph.D Theses. https://phdtheses.ekt.gr/eadd/?locale
‘ National Archive Awarded by HEIs in Greece as well | ="
[ of PhD Theses awarded to Greek scholars by
foreign HEIs and certified by the
Hellenic N.A.R.I.C.
National Archives of PhD Theses
159. ) Catalogue of over 13 million https://www.sudoc.abes.fr/cbs/xslt//
. bibliographic records for all types | 2B=2-/LNG=EN/?COOKIE=U101
’ of documents, including theses 78,Klecteurweb,D2. 1, ESAOf6ITb-
g 14)0 held by French academic libra;‘ies 3bc’1250’B341720009+’SY’QDEF’A
%5C9008+1,,J,H2-
and other higher education 26.,29.,.34.,39,.44.,49-50,,53-78,,80-
SUDOC institutions. 87.NLECTEUR+PSI,R10.34.103.18
0,FN
160. 147586 full-text submissions. https://theses.hal.science

HAL Theses




161. . Search engine to find French https://www.theses.fr/apropos_en.ht
s, ! t h ﬂf doctoral theses. ml
A LNEeSEeS
theses.fr
162. Catalogue for all German theses. https://www.dnb.de/EN/Professionel
E 16% HE 1/ProjekteKooperationen/Projektarc
ATIONAL hiv/2018/eDissPlus/esdissplus_node.
B IPT E html
Dutsch National Bibilothek
163. Search database of theses from https://www.bibliothek.kit.edu/engli
\ German, Austrian, Switzerland sh/website-durchsuchen.php
-\} Institutes.
Karlsruhe Institute of Technology
KIT Library
164. References over 55,000 https://www.obvsg.at/services/disser
o dissertations and theses held at tationsdatenbank/
ObV D g Austrian universities.
OBVSG
165. Repository of 656321 dissertations, | https:/bdtd.ibict.br/vufind/

~)”) BDID

Brazilian Digital Library of Theses

and Dissertations

and 243376 theses.




166.

Cybertesis (National
University of San Marcos)

Institutional repository of thesis
and degree works of the UNMSM

https://cybertesis.unmsm.edu.pe

167.

aligbelisesl BODLEIAN

mmm LIBRARIES
ﬁﬂmﬂﬂmﬂﬂ UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD

Bodleian Libraries

Catalogue of Institutional
repositories (Theses and
dissertations) country-wise.

https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/collec
tions-and-resources/theses-and-
dissertations/other-international-
theses#collapse2727941

168.

/ )Avondale
/ UNIVERSITY

Learning Resource Center
Avondale University, Australia.

Repository of theses and
dissertations.

A to Z databases (online catalgoue
of important links.

https://libguides.avondale.edu.au

https://libguides.avondale.edu.au/az.
php

169.

I AL INSTITUTEOF | SCHOOL OF
. ADVANCED | ADVANCED STUDY

LEGAL STUDIES | UNIVERSITY
OF LONDON

EThOS: e-theses online service

EThOS, provided by the British
Library, is a free online service
providing access to UK doctoral
theses.

https://libguides.ials.sas.ac.uk/az/eth
os-electronic-theses-online-system
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[ttty
Radical Open Access Collective

Community of scholar-led, not-for-
profit presses, journals and other
open access projects.

Includes over 70 members for open
publishing in the humanities and
social sciences.

https://radicaloa.postdigitalcul
tures.org

171. ~~ Free Public Domain Audiobooks & | http://www.loyalbooks.com
Q ) eBook Downloads.
|
Loyal Books
172. P 4 Reports and Working papers of https://rbi.org.in/Scripts/Public
3.‘:&1 Rt Rerd 9% _ RBI. ations.aspx?publication=Annu
@ et al
Reserve Bank Publications
173. Library of books, audio, video, and | https://archive.org/details/digit
other materials from and about allibraryindia?tab=about
India is curated and maintained by
. Public Resource.
Public Library of India
174. Repository of theses, dissertations, | https:/library.iitbbs.ac.in/open

(
\@2, Central Library

II'T Bhubaneswar,
Central Library

and catalogue of open access e-
learning resources.

-access-e-resources.php




175.

More than 13600 research project's
information funded by various
funding agencies viz. UGC, ICAR,
ICMR, DST and DBT etc.

https://www.inflibnet.ac.in/rese
archproject/

176. Free/Libre and Open Source https://fossee.in
Software for Education (Scilb,
Python, eOsdag, eSim, DWSIM,
OpenFOAM, OpenModelica,
OpenPLC, FLOSS Arduino, SBHS,
R, FOCAL, QGIS, and SOUL).
FOSSEE
177. Catalogue of open access e- https://vazecollegelibrary.weeb
E resources. ly.com/e-resources.html
VGCASC Library
178. Web-based patent search https://ppubs.uspto.gov/pubwe
application bapp/static/pages/landing.html
Patent Public Search
USPTO Patent Public Search tool
179. = Repository of theses, dissertations, | https://www.lpu.in/academics/I

p. IEIOVELY
5 IPIROFESSIONAL
*” MNIVERSITY

Transforming Education Transforming India

LPU Library

and catalogue of open access e-
learning resources.

ibraries.php







